
From: Struckmeyer, Richard
To: Langkan, Brian (IL14)
Subject: RE: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
Date: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:51:00 PM

Mr. Langkan:
 
Here is some additional information I think you may want to know:
 
Although we are requesting a complete, up-to-date application, because this license change is considered an amendment to your
current license, it will not require a license application fee under Part 170.  Your annual fee category would change in accordance with
10 CFR 171.16. You would no longer be subject to the annual fee for a sealed source device registration certificate. 
 
As I understand it, you may be eligible to have your current payment for annual fees prorated, depending on various factors that I know
little about.  If you have any fee related questions, you may contact the Accounts Receivable/Payable Branch, Division of the Controller,
Chief Financial Officer.  I believe the appropriate contact person is Rosalyn Jones at 301-415-7300, or by email at rcj1@nrc.gov.  She
can let you know if you need to contact someone else.
 
 
From: Langkan, Brian (IL14) [mailto:Brian.Langkan@systemsensor.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 2:35 PM
To: Struckmeyer, Richard
Subject: RE: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
 
Greetings Richard,
 
I reviewed the license options with internal management and corporate radiological operations and they don’t see any issues with changing our
license scheme. 
 
We do have one question with regards to the application:  Will we be able to use our existing license as supplementary supporting documentation,
or will we have to resort to re-submitting all design and quality details pertaining to the sealed source?
 
Thank you kindly,
Brian Langkan
 

From: Langkan, Brian (IL14) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 9:22 AM
To: 'Struckmeyer, Richard'
Subject: RE: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
 
Richard,
 
Thank you for all your help and guidance thus far and I understand your position. 
 
I will review internally with corporate radiological operations to see if they see any issues with it. 
 
Have a wonderful day,
Brian
 

From: Struckmeyer, Richard [mailto:Richard.Struckmeyer@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 8:06 AM
To: Langkan, Brian (IL14)
Subject: RE: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
 
Mr. Langkan:
 
Please keep in mind that the contents of this message are mine personally and do not necessarily reflect any position of the NRC.  I am
unable to provide specific comments on your analysis.  The role of a license reviewer at NRC is to determine the adequacy of a license
application or amendment based on conformance with the regulations in 10 CRF 32.  However, I do not see anything in your
assessment that appears to be contrary to the regulations.
 
 
Richard K. Struckmeyer
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-5477
 
 
From: Langkan, Brian (IL14) [mailto:Brian.Langkan@systemsensor.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 6:56 PM
To: Struckmeyer, Richard
Cc: Harrell, Rod (GA01); Caines, Gary (GA01); Pedersen, Neil (IL14)
Subject: RE: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)

mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9110A04F-B03C6511-630F56BC-26636726
mailto:Brian.Langkan@systemsensor.com
mailto:rcj1@nrc.gov


Importance: High
 
Greetings Richard!
 
I have finally completed my assessment of the variations between licensing schemes.  Can you please review the following chart and let me know if it
seems accurate. I have also copied our Honeywell Corporate Radiation Safety experts for their review.
 
 

St. Charles Radiation Safety Program

OLD COMPLIANCE SCHEME NEW COMPLIANCE SCHEME

License as per 10 CFR 32.26 License as per 10 CFR 32.14

Materials License - REQUIRED
Sealed Source Registy - REQUIRED

Materials License - REQUIRED
Sealed Source Registy - NOT REQUIRED

COST - License, Registry, Calibration, Consultant activity has total cost of
approx. $35000/year

COST - Federal Code states cost of licence should be less than previous
scheme.  Also removes cost for sealed source registry ($8000 year).

Consultant activity reduced to 1X per month (Savings of $6000
annually). TOTAL SAVINGS estimated at $18000/year.

Labeling - Present text on detectors, packaging
Labeling - New requirements with specific information on labels and

packaging, also includes text "consumer is exempt from any
requirements"

Reporting - Annual material transfer and export reports needed Reporting - Annual material transfer and export reports needed

Dose Assessments - Required Dose Assessments - NOT Required

Manufacturing / Quality Operations - Wipe tests during incoming
inspection and manufacturing processes are required

Manufacturing / Quality Operations - Wipe tests not required

Equipment - Alpha Counters, Alpha and Gamma Geiger Counters, all
required to be calibrated annually

Equipment - Alpha Counters no longer needed for wipe tests (no
calibration needed), Alpha and Gamma Geiger Counters still required to

be calibrated annually

Consultant Activity - 2X per month Consultant Activity - 1X per month

 
 
 
Thank you so much for your assistance!
 
Brian Langkan
Regulatory Compliance Group Leader
System Sensor / Honeywell                
3825 Ohio Ave.
Saint Charles, IL 60174   USA
Phone: 630-377-6674 x1236
Fax: 630-377-7245
brian.langkan@honeywell.com

 
 
 
 

From: Struckmeyer, Richard [mailto:Richard.Struckmeyer@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 1:19 PM
To: Langkan, Brian (IL14)

mailto:brian.langkan@honeywell.com


Subject: RE: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
 
Mr. Langkan:
 
I will await your response and then let you know what, if any, additional information is needed.
 
I should also point out that guidance on renewal of exempt-distribution licenses is contained in section 12 of NUREG-1556, Volume 8,
“Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About Exempt Distribution Licenses,” which is available
on NRC’s web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v8/.  I previously mentioned the Addendum and
Interim Staff Guidance but did not give their complete URL.  These can be found at:
 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/informational-note.html
and
http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML0732/ML073201008.pdf.
 
The latter document (on page 4) contains the information about regulations pertaining to smoke detectors.
 
 
Richard K. Struckmeyer
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
   and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-5477
 
 
From: Langkan, Brian (IL14) [mailto:Brian.Langkan@systemsensor.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 10:48 AM
To: Struckmeyer, Richard
Subject: RE: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
 
Hi Richard,
 
Yes, and thank you so much for the clarification and information. 
 
I am working to put together a comparison of the two methods for compliance and I’d like to compare/contrast the differences in relation to our
operations. 
 
I will put together a brief slideshow illustrating the possible new route of compliance (complete by 1/10/12).  Would you be willing to review my
work to assure it is aligned with the federal code? 
 
Again, thank you so much for all your help.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 7:16 AM
To: Langkan, Brian (IL14)
Subject: FW: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
Importance: High
 
I just wanted to make sure you received this.
 
From: Struckmeyer, Richard 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 12:52 PM
To: 'brian.langkan@systemsensor.com'
Cc: Jankovich, John
Subject: License Renewal Application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E)
 
Mr. Langkan:
 
Your license renewal application (NRC Exempt-Distribution Materials License 12-15023-02E), dated October 31, 2011, was assigned to
me on November 22, 2011.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final action has
been taken by this office.
 
I will very likely need to send a “Request for Additional Information” letter in the near future, but as I began my review I noted one

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v8/
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/informational-note.html
http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML0732/ML073201008.pdf
mailto:brian.langkan@honeywell.com


possible inconsistency that should be resolved as soon as possible.
 
In your application you requested that the name on the license be amended to “Honeywell International INC, System Sensor
Division.”  We note that the Registry of Radioactive Sealed Sources and Devices contains a safety evaluation number NR-0547-D-
101E that pertains to the products covered by this license.
 
The safety evaluation indicates that the name of one of the distributors is “System Sensor Corp,, Division of Pittway,” and that the name
of one of the manufacturers is “System Sensor, Division of Pittway.”   The name listed on your application for license renewal is simply
“System Sensor.”  The address in each case is the same:  3825 Ohio Avenue, St. Charles, Illinois 60174.
 
Please clarify which name is correct and how it should appear on your Sealed Sources and Device registration sheet, as well as on your
exempt-distribution license.  The registration sheet may also need to be amended.  It would be unusual for the name on the registration
sheet to differ from that on the exempt-distribution license; therefore we would likely need a justification if you wish to maintain the
current names as they are now listed.
 
An application for amendment of your Sealed Sources and Device registration may be mailed to:
 
Office of Federal and State Materials
   and Environmental Management Programs
Div. of Materials Safety and State Agreements
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001
 
Attn:  John Jankovich
 
 
The following describes an alternative approach to that described above.  This approach involves the inactivation of your Sealed
Sources and Device registration.
 
You may be aware that in 2007, NRC revised its regulations regarding distribution of smoke detectors.  It appears that these changes
would apply to the smoke detectors you are authorized to distribute under your license.  Section E of the final rule published in the
Federal Register on October 16, 2007 (72 FR 58473), specially addressed smoke detectors.  The entire final rule is available on the
Federal Register’s web site at http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/2007/pdf/E7-19944.pdf. 
 
Please note that the final rule addressed more than just smoke detectors.   An Addendum and Interim Staff Guidance dated November
2007, regarding the regulatory changes that was prepared to support NUREG-1556, Volume 8, “Consolidated Guidance About Materials
Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About Exempt Distribution Licenses,” is available on NRC’s web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v8/.
 
The regulatory change provides a new licensing approach for smoke detectors containing no more than 1 microcurie of americium-241
in the form of a foil.  As explained in the Federal Register Notice, smoke detectors which meet this criteria would no longer need to be
licensed for distribution under 10 CFR 32.26, but instead could be authorized for distribution under 10 CFR 32.14.  An important aspect
of this change is that a sealed source and device evaluation would not need to be conducted as part of the licensing process.
 
As your current license authorizes distribution of smoke detectors pursuant to 10 CFR 32.26 that would appear to meet the requirements
and be acceptable for distribution under 10 CFR 32.14, you may wish to amend your license to make this change.  Because the
products covered under your current license may be subject to regulatory requirements that would not be applicable under 10 CFR
32.14, or because your current license may subject you to commitments that would no longer be necessary, if you wish to change the
distribution authorization, you must submit a complete up-to-date application, without reference to any previously submitted information,
addressing the applicable regulatory criteria specified in 10 CFR 32.14 and 10 CFR 30.15.  As previously mentioned, the SSD certificate
associated with your device(s) would no longer be necessary.  Therefore, you should also request that the certificate be inactivated with
issuance of the amended license. 
 
You can check this link for the regulatory requirement for devices under 10 CFR 32.14:  http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/cfr/part032/part032-0014.html.
 
If you wish to pursue this alternative, your application for amendment of your Exempt-Distribution Materials License and inactivation of
your Sealed Sources and Device registration may be mailed to:
 
Office of Federal and State Materials
   and Environmental Management Programs
Div. of Materials Safety and State Agreements
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001
 
Attn:  Kevin O’Sullivan, Acting Chief, Licensing Branch
 
 
Let me know if you need additional clarification of the above.
 
 
Thank you,
 
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
 


